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TO: DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK AND ADMIN ﬁTRA;.IVE
SERVICES (MOSES) - =3
%{(E;V*L
FROM: OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL (FORDHAM)
RE: DOCKET NO. 030579-TP - COMPLAINT AGAINST BELLSOUTH

TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. CONCERNING INTERCONNECTION
AGREEMENT, AND PETITION FOR EXPEDITED RELIEF, BY DELTA
PHONES, INC.

Attached 1is a letter received from Delta Phones, Inc.
withdrawing its complaint, without prejudice. Please take
appropriate action and file this correspondence in the above-
referenced docket file.
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December 5, 2003 U -
VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL & FACSIMILE (850-413-6192) =
s n
Lee'Fordham B
Senior Attorney - @

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL

In Re: Docket No. 030579-TP — Delta Phones, inc.

Dear Lee:

Please let this letter serve as Delta Phones’ request to withdraw its complaint,
without prejudice, n the above-referenced matter.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please call me.
Cordially,

/{gwg/,

Ruben Ortiz

Cec: Jennifer Hampton, esq.

1245 East Diehl Road, Suite 307 Naperville, IL 60563
Phone: 866-270-0515 Fax: 866-270-1415 www.micapitalgroup.com
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